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Karen Coralluzzo - Strength Equipment
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From: <rick@thefirmfitnesscenter-nj.com>
To: <jbrown@bhprsd.org>

Date: 2/5/2013 10:43 AM

Subject: Strength Equipment

Jennifer, :
I just wanted to touch base with you on the strength equipment. Please let me know if
you need the Pec Deck, and if any of the other schools need the remaining equipment. To refresh
your memory, this is what is available:

Cybex Pec Deck, BodyMaster Seated Row, ProMaxima Side Shoulder Raise, Quantum Hip
Abductor/Adductor, Ultimate Power Butt Blaster.

Thank you

Rick Zurzolo
The Firm Fitness Center
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Karen Coralluzzo - Fwd: Strength Equipment
From: Jennifer Brown

To: Karen Coralluzzo

Date: 2/8/2013 8:15 AM

Subject: Fwd: Strength Equipment

Attachments: Strength Equipment

Hello Karen,

The weight room at Triton High School in need of a new Pec Deck. Attached is an email from Rick Zurzolo for
The Firm Fitness Center in Marlton. He has several pieces of equipment that he would like to donate to the
school and/or the district. We would like to také the Pec Deck only for Triton. Could you please put this on the
agenda for the Board Meeting?

Thank you,
Jennifer Brown

Jennifer Brown

District Supervisor of Health & P.E., FACS & Music
Black Horse Pike Regional School District
856-939-4500 ext. 2309
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